

Mmoloki Detlow Mosima

Summary

Meticulous Quality Controller bringing 10.5 years of experience in manufacturing and production environments. Reliable gentleman with skills and experience as a Laboratory Technician and a qualified Educator; Smart and committed to job well done and offering exceptional drive; Works well under pressure within high-volume testing environments; Structured Lab Technician collecting, processing, and analyzing various specimens/Raw materials; Results-oriented Educator with high emotional intelligence and upbeat attitude. Designs, plans, and executes training sessions for new and existing employees. Upgrades course content to meet industry trends and regulatory requirements.

Skills

- Providing Technical Support
- Good Manufacturing Practices
- Risk assessment coordination
- Quality control and Food Safety assessments
- Classroom oversight and Focus group management
- Cultural awareness and Sensitivity

Experience

QUALITY CONTROLLER 11/2012 - Current
Kgalagadi Breweries Limited, Gaborone, Botswana

Conducting and supporting Scientific investigations and experiments; execute corrective actions when test controls are outside specified limits; Planning, setting up and undertaking controlled experiments and trials; Oversee items in inventory and reorder before supplies diminished; Perform root cause analysis on non-compliant parts; Equip and organize facility to comply with company strategy for online and offline quality controls

Developing learning-focused, well-structured environment focused on trainee success

Presenting technical content to customers, executives, and general employees

Improving technical training content, lab analyses and accompanying materials based on session feedback.

LABORATORY TECHNICIAN 06/2015 - 09/2016
Ministry of Agriculture

Worked in a team of Principal Lab Scientists, calibrating testing equipment and instruments and managing setup and sanitization of work facilities

Adhered to strict sample handling and storage requirements to minimize sample loss

Conducted quality control to support test integrity and effective diagnosis

Established thorough sample reception processes within laboratory to ensure sample traceability and deliver high-quality results.

LABORATORY TECHNICIAN 07/2012 - 11/2012
Coca Cola SSD Plant, Gaborone, Botswana

Collecting, Preparing and/or testing samples;(Soft Drinks-Can line) during production process(online) Execute corrective actions when test controls are outside specified limits; Planning, setting up and undertaking controlled experiments and Trials; Oversee items in inventory and reorder before supplies Organized and restocked supplies and daily-use reagents for laboratory team Produced quality data by following exact procedures for techniques Communicated test results and requests between laboratory and the Packaging team.

LABORATORY TECHNICIAN 05/2007 - 01/2011

Swaneng Hill School, Serowe, Botswana

Conducted experiments under defined conditions to verify or reject various types of hypotheses using refined scientific methods

Discussed and answered questions regarding test results

Kept up to date with relevant scientific and technical developments

Operated new equipment and tools before recommending usage

Inspected work areas and equipment for compliance with regulations and guidelines.

Education and Training

Master of Arts in Education With Learning And Development, Expected in 12/2023

East Bridge College, Thailand Bangkok

• **Dissertation:**

NEUROEDUCATION: Incorporating Components of Brain Based Learning into your Classroom: A Case of a Webinar from East Bridge College

Professional Diploma in Train the Trainer, 03/2022

Asian College of Teachers-CTPD, Bangkok, Thailand

Diploma in Holistic Massage Therapy, 03/2022

School of Natural Health Sciences, Berkeley, London

Teaching in University Science Laboratories-Developing Best Practice, 07/2021

University of Amsterdam, Nerthlands, Europe

Certificate in Fire Fighting Level 1, 05/2021

Med Reflex Emergency Medical Service, Gaborone, Botswana

Total Quality Management, 03/2017

University Of Pretoria, Pretoria, South Africa

Understanding BOS ISO/IEC 17025:2005, 02/2013

Botswana Bureau of Standards, Gaborone, Botswana

Technician Certificate in Science laboratory Technology, 04/2012

Botswana College of Education and Technology, Gaborone, Botswana

Certificate in Spillage Management

Center Of Excellence, Manchester, UK

Certifications

Certified Trainer/Educator, Botswana Qualifications Authority, LOC 0004249, Natural, Mathematical and Life Sciences

Accomplishments

- Developed 9 Different Laboratories at Ministry of Agriculture-Plant Protection
 - Collaborated with Contractor (Service berry Business Empires PTY Ltd) in the development of Effluent Plant at KBLGaborone (2019)
 - Successful in the implementation of VPO (Quality Pillars) across KBL (2019- date)
 - Information: Sterilization and Decontamination of Medical Device-WHO
 - 2013-06-SHE Representative Functions
 - 2013-06 Incident Investigation Training
-

References

- Unopa, Sikuku, Managing Director, Serviceberry Business Empires (PTY) Ltd, +267 73333176, +267 72333176, admin@serviceberry.co.bw
 - Montshitse, Rankwane, Quality Control Manager
-

Languages

English: First Language